

FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

Charles C. Cole

January 2, 2012

Work Phone Number: 972 338 1345
Office Number and Building: DAL2, Rm. 262
Work E-Mail Address: Charles.Cole2@unt.edu

University of North Texas at Dallas
7300 University Hills Blvd.
Dallas, Texas 75421

AREA OF EXPERTISE

I have served in public schools and districts for forty three years; thirty nine in school and district administration. During that time I have observed many changes, developments, and improvements in teaching and administration in Texas public schools. My experiences in leadership and decision-making opportunities throughout my career have reinforced by belief that a quality post-graduate program is essential to the development of our future school administrators.

EDUCATION

1977	Ed. D.	School Administration	University of North Texas
1971	M.Ed.	Secondary Education	University of North Texas
1966	B.S.	Secondary Education	North Texas State University,

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1990– Present	Carrollton-Farmers Branch Independent School District	Carrollton TX
	Advisor to the Superintendent on Community Relations	2010-2011
	Assistant Superintendent for Student, Family and Community Services	2005-2010
	Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction	2000-2005
	Area Director of Administration for Area I	1996-2000
	Elementary Principal	1990-1996
1985 – 1990	Highland Park Independent School District	Dallas TX
	Elementary School Principal	

1968-1985 Dallas Independent School District

Dallas TX

Elementary School Principal
High School Assistant Principal
Middle School Assistant Principal
Secondary Teacher

1977-1985
1974-1977
1972-1974
1968-1972

SCHOLARSHIP

Adjunct Professor, University of North Texas, 2003-2006, 2011-2012